Scott Ready

From: Wilke, Jeff <Jeff.Wilke@kimley-horn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 8:18 AM

To: Scott Ready

Cc: ‘Mike Atcheson’; mschlicht@es-kc.com
Subject: RE: Colbern Road

Attachments: Colbern & Lucky Road Signal_2025.04.08.pdf

CAUTION! This is an EXTERNAL email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the SENDER and know the content is safe.

Scott,

Here are our revised plans. We discussed the comments with the traffic staff and have addressed them
accordingly. Ourresponses to the comments are listed below. Please let me know ilyou need anything else @rom
us.

Comment1: R10-12a should be placed to the le olfthe corresponding signal head.

Response: We would prefer to keep the R10-12a signs as shown on the plans to keep the mast
arm lengths short. This was discussed with city traffic staff, and they agreed with our
approach.

Comment2: Whereis pullbox 5 connecting to? Only the connection to the cabinet is shown and not
the interconnection to the existing system.

Response: There is existing fiber along the north side of Colbern Road that the signal will be
interconnected to. We added linework showing the existing fiber to the signal plan sheet.

Comment 3: Need Pedestrian Push Button signs. Not shown in quantities.
Response: The Signs table has on sheet 6 has been revised to include a line item for R10-3E
signs.

Comment4: Video Detection should be Iteris NEXT system.
Response: Thevideo detection system in the Controller and Equipment table on sheet 6 has
been revised to specify an Iteris Next Video Detection System.

Thanks,

Jeff Wilke, PE, PTOE (KS, MO, FL, NE)
Kimley-Horn | Direct: 816 683 7064 | Mobile: 816 868 1367

From: Scott Ready <Scott.Ready@cityofls.net>

Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 4:45 PM

To: mschlicht@es-kc.com; Wilke, Jeff <Jeff.Wilke@kimley-horn.com>
Cc: 'Mike Atcheson' <matcheson@ceahrealtors.com>

Subject: RE: Colbern Road

You don't often get email from scott.ready@cityofls.net. Learn why this is important
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Matt - thank you, and have a good week off.

Jeff - don’t hesitate to reach out, glad to assist as needed.

Scott Ready, Project Manager - Dev. Ctr.
220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063
816.969.1225 | cityofLS.net | Scott.Ready@cityofls.net

5] LEE'S SUMMIT
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From: mschlicht@es-kc.com <mschlicht@es-kc.com>

Sent: Friday, April 4, 2025 4:42 PM

To: 'Wilke, Jeff' <Jeff.Wilke@kimley-horn.com>

Cc: 'Mike Atcheson' <matcheson@ceahrealtors.com>; Scott Ready <Scott.Ready@cityofls.net>
Subject: Colbern Road

CAUTION! This is an EXTERNAL email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the SENDER and know the content is safe.

Jeff
| will be out ofltown next week so once you get the revisions made please get with Scott or Mike and get them
uploaded

Thanks [br the help

Watthew (. Schlicht
Engineering Solutions

50 SE 30th Street

Lee's Summit, MO 64082

P (816) 623-9888

F (816) 623-9849
www.engineeringsolutionskc.com
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